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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NUPUR RECYCLERS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanﬁng consolidated financial statements of NUPUR RECYCLERS
LIMITED (“hereinafter referred to as the Parent Company”) and its subsichary (Parent Company
and its subsidiary togethet referred to as “the Group™), which comprise the consolidated balance
<heet as at March 31, 2024, and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
5013 1n the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
prnciples generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group at March 31,
2024, and its consolidated profit (including other comprehensive incomc), consolidated changes in
equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companiés Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed m the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

The Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in out audit_] '
Revenue Recognition * e Cut off procedures performed for year ‘
As the large portion of the ended 31 March 2024, ':
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Parent Company revenue is
from trading activties, there
are  risks  related  to
completeness of revenue,
improper sales cut off, timing
of recognitions, out of petiod
sales etc.

Substantive  verification of  sales
transactons.

Analytical review of sales transactions.
Debtors analysis to ensure that all sales
reversal are recognized appropriately.
Review that the revenue has been

recognized in accordance with the
revenue recognition policy of the
Company.

¢ Review sales booked by Company for
unusual items, if any.

® Verficaon  of  sales  through
mdependent debtor confirmations.

Other Information

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is matedally inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we will read the annual report, if we conclude that there is 2 material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements ’

The Parent Company’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
Consolidated financral statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting
prnciples generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. The respective Management and Board of Directors of the Companies
Included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequéte accm‘zﬁting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the each Company and for preventng
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and ate free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of




preparation of the consolidated financial starements by the Management and Directors of the Parent
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of
Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each
company to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors arc alse responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from matedal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
1ssue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the a@regate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audir. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obrain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. K

¢ Obuain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are approprate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Parent Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.
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* Dvaluate the approprateness of accountng policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managemenr.

* Conclude on the appropoateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the




consolidated financial statements oft, if such disclosures are inadequate, to medify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obmin sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of financial information of such entities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the
consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. Qur responsibilities
in this regard are further described in section titled ‘Other Matters’ in this audit report.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company and such other
enutes inclided in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and te communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
petiod and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expedfed to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters .
(a) The consolidated financial statement includes the audited financial information of four
subsidiaries, whose financial information reflects rotal assets of Rs. 4718.10 Lacs as at March
31, 2024, total revenue of Rs. 4391.60 Lacs, total net profit after tax of Rs. 198.05 Lacs, total
comprehensive Income of Rs. 198.05 Lacs and net cash inflow of Rs. 619.00 Lacs for the
year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These




financial staterents have been audited by the other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosure included in respect of these
subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditor.

The consolidated financial statement also includes the financial information of one
substdiary, whose financial information reflects total revenue of Rs. 5884.60 Lacs, total net
profit after tax of Rs. 279.34 Lacs, total comprehensive income of Rs. 299.88 Lacs. This
financial statement has not been audited and this subsidiary has been consolidated based on
the management certified accounts and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements,
in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosure included in respect of this subsidiary is
bascd solely on the basis of this management certified accounrs. This subsidiary has been
disposed off during the cutrent year and the amount and financial information for this
subsidiary has been consolidated only till the date of disposal of this subsidiary.
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Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements above, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not further modified in respect of the above matters with respect
0 our reliance on the work done and the report of the other auditor and the management certified

aCCouIts,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Ocder, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3(xxi) of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanadons which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes 6f our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
{including other comprehensive income), the Consolidared Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement wirth the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated finagcial stasements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

€. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent
Company as on March 31, 2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.




With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section
197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has
been paid by the Parent Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
10 us:

1. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in“its financial statements — Refer Note 38 to the consolidated
financial statements

ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

tv. (a) The Parent Company management has represented that, to the best of
its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or
in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Parent Company to or in any other person or entty, including
foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Parent Company (“Uldmate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
{b) The Parent Company Management has represented, that, to the best of
its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or
in the aggregate) have been received by the Parent Company from any
person or cntity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Parent
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
pérsons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Bcncﬁcf:ﬁes”} or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(c} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (if) of




For KRA & Co.

V.

Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any materal
misstatement.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company and its
subsidiades incorporated in India, has used accounting software for
maintaining their respective books of account which have a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility. The audit trail was operational in the
Parent Company and one subsidiary company from June 16, 2023,
onwards. Tn the case of two subsidiary companies, it was operational from
June 17, 2023, and the audit trail feature was not activated in one of the
subsidiary Company which was incorporated on Mazch 13, 2024. The audit
trail feature has operated throughout the period after their activation for all
relevant transactions recorded in accounting software. During the course of
p;::rforming our procedures we did not notice any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended is applicable for the Company only w.e.f 1 April 2023, therefore,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as amended, on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for financial year ended
31 March 2024.

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.020266N)

Rajat Goyal
Partnet

Membership Ne.: 503150

UDIN: 24503150BKALVH2369

Place: Delhi
Date: May 30, 2024

P




ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTOF EVEN DATE
ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Of NUPUR RECYCLERS
LIMITED

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date)

(xxi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the record, the Group has four subsidiary companies, on which Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) is applicable. These subsidiaries have been
audited by other auditors whose audit reports have been futmnished to us and there are no
qualification or adverse remarks in the report for these subsidiaries.

For KRA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.020266N)

Rajat Goyal

Partner

Membership Ne.: 503150
UDIN: 24503150BKALVH2369
Place: Delhi

Date: May 30, 2024




ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NUPUR RECYCLERS
LIMITED

{Referred to in Paragraph 1 point (f) under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements™ of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Conttols Ovet Financial Reporting undet Clause {i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of NUPUR RECYCLERS
LIMITED (the ‘Parent Company’) and its subsidiary (the Parent Company and its subsidiary
together referred to as the ‘Group’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024, we have audited the
wnternal financial controls over financial reporting (‘TFCoFR’) of the Parent Company and its relevant
subsidiaries, which is the company covered under the Act, as at that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries, which are the
companies covered under the Act, as at that date, are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting ctiteria established by
the company considenng the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAT’). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the company’s business, including
adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial informartion, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on the IFCoFR of the Parent Company. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the JCAT and deemed to be
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, and the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requitements and plan and perform the audit to obrain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves petforming procedures to obtain audit gvidence:abour the adequacy of the
IFCoFR and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCOFR includes obtaining an understanding
of IFCoFR, assessing the nisk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the nsks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in teems of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Parent Company’s internal financial
controls system with reference to consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s TFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, A company’s IFCoFR include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted ai:counting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company arc being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limirations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, matenial misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk
that the [FCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Parent Company and its subsidiaries, which are the company covered under the
Act, have in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and
such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the epsential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
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Other matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements insofar as it
relates to four subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the

corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter

For KRA & Co. .
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.020266N)

AU

Rajat Goyal

Partner

Membership No.: 503150
UDIN: 24503150BKALVH2369
Place: Delhi

Date: May 30, 2024
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Nupur Recyelers Limited

CIN:L37100DL2019PLC344788

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

Asar31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Particulars Note (% in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
ASSETS
{I) ™on-curremt assets
ta}  Property, Flant and Equipment x 93504 15.28
i) Caprtal work i progress 3 34046 .
te) Gooedwall on consolidation 4 3laz2
tdy Financial Assels
() Investments 5 1,282 49 70392
{11p  Other bank balances B 2165 3RS
iy Other financial assets 7 1,315.77 §71.09
fep  Deferred Tax Asset § e S g
T 4,191.03 1,626.29
{2) Current asscts
(4] lavenicrics o 276220 1.752.26
() Firancial assels
(1) Trade receivables 10 119353 323120
{11} Cash and cash cguivalents 11 T4R ol kPR 1
f111) Oither financiel assets 12 250497 1,944 41
(c) Other currcnt asscls 13 411.37 120,37
e = e = 72004 737210
TOTAL ASSETS 11,460.14 8,998.39
EQUITY ANI} LYABILITIES
(h EQUITY
a3 Share Capual 14 6 863 90 4.576.00
th] Other equity 15 1,653.42 i 2,744 63
AR .- . - . 7320.65
MNon-Contoroliing interest 16 . .
o o 908287 - B,12L.60
{2} LIABILITIES
(A} Som=cureeni [Eabilives
ia) Financial labilities
11} Long term borrowings 17 FRERY )
(i} {Hher financial Liabilities 18 12966 11548
(b} Deferred Tax Liability 3 1793 -
{c) Longterm provisions 19 859 239
LA A s e N
(33 Cwrrent liabilities
{a)  Fmancial lubilibes
(1) Short term borowings 20 61945 2500
{rh Trade payables 2]
Tatal aylsmnding dues to micro and small 031 208
eiterprises P
Total aulsmn.ding dues to other than micra and 71 SRR 76
small enterprises
{uiy (iher financial labilites 22 100.73 56.32
(b Short term provisions 23 204,85 2162
{e)  Other current liabilities 24 341.34 2514
I 13309 a9
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES LL460.10 8,998,39
The accompanying notes are integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
I terms of our report of even date =
For KRA & Co. Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartercd Accountants NUPUR RECYCLERS LIMITED
Finn's Registration Number: 020266N
2\ i ¥ f
Rajat Glyal - Rajesh Gupta Devender Kumar Poter Shilpa Yerma
PariT Managing Director Dirgetor & CHO Campany Secrelary
Fembershep o 303150 DIN-(19414985 DIN-NB6TYED2 {M. No - 10105)

DN 24503 1 50BKALVHZ 369
Muee Deth
e Zo-0S o2y

Page 1




Nupur Recyclers Limited
CIN:L37100DL2019PLC344788

Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Nolg

25
26

I Revenue from operalions
I thher Ineeine
11

Tuotal Income (+ 11}

FEAXPENSES
tor Raw malenials consumed 27
2

thi
fet

Purchases of stock-in-trade
Changes in stock-in-trade
el Emplovee benefit exponses
for o Finaney costs

[t
fd CHher expenses

Depreciation and amostzation

Vol Expenses (1)

Vo P'rofit before exceptional item and tax (M1 -1V)
Vi i
VIl

Exe
Profit before tax (¥+¥1)

VI Income Tax BExpenses
fad Curreni lax

e Pasanon tor eather years

it'.',l' D‘;lb‘frcu mx PP an

Tatal (ax expense

Frofit after tax (VIEVII)
Other Comprehensive Income

Ltenits that will not be veclassified to profit ar loss
{11 Remeasurcment gain/oss on defined benefil plans
) Fair valuation of equaty instruments

{11} lneome tax relating 1o these item

Itemis that will not he reclassified to profic or lnss
{1} Uxehange dilferences in translating the financial siatements of
foreign operations

X Total Comprehensive Income fi

1*rolit for the year attrilutable to:

XN w©
Ovwners of the Company

MNan-controll

Taial unlil.TJrcl.lE'nsi.\'e income fer the year attributable to;
Denarsof the Company.
Non-controlling intetests

Xt

NN Earnings |1erpqg_i_t.- hare
Basie / Diluted (in Rupess)

. ¢ semerrmes g
The aecompanying notes are imepral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
interms ol our reporl of even date
For KRA & Co.

Clhaterd Accniiants
Firm's Registration Number: 020266N

&A“"‘

Ru il Gy Rajesh Gupta
Partner Managing Director
WMembershy Moo 3031 5) DIMN-O154 1985

LI 24503 150BKALVH2369
Place: Dells
e 31,05, 2024

[ April'23 - March'24

| April'2d - March'24 |

(T in Lakhs)

(% in Lakhs})

24 008 32 |B, 6B 5
Bl 40 056 24
24.618.81 19,339.78
2429 6 439 5
|4 765,14 4431 22
692 48 (HTITEY
P74 Wi 33
3582 3103
191k 500
G T8 KENE
23,361.23 17,446.00
1,257.5% 1,593.78
125758 1,893,758
TR Y4 R
1207 31 a3
{6.35) _073)
305,50 395,00
562.08 1, 498,78
(355 [RERetd]
378 57 +426.32)
(6 79 48 75
2054 344
52677 (343.62)
139085 1,185.16
72082 123320
£ <o 14126 IR B
B62. 08 1 4YE.78
133453 ®EH1,76
151 1 fc) 234
1,390.%5 118516
105 1,74

Devender Kumar Poter

Direcior & CFO
DIN-08675602

Forand op behall of:the Board of Directors
NUPUR RECYCLERS LIMITED

e
Shilpa Verma

Company Secretary
(M, Mo~ ey

Page 1



Nupur Recyclers Limited

CIN:L.37100DL2019PLC344788

Statement of Cash Flow

(All amounts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Aprit'2} - March'24 April'22 - March'23

(T in Lakhs) {Zin Lakhs)
A. Cash Flow from Operating activities:
P'rulit before tax 1,257.58 1. 89378
Adjusimenis for:
Depreciation and amortization expense 19.11 5,57
Other Income (595.58) {036.24)
Profit on saie of invesiment (2.34) -
Finance expenses 3682 30.79
Liability written back (1881 -
Other non-cash adjustments (Aciuallal zain/loss} [3.55) (0.29;
Minority Interest 0.42 -
lFareign Currency Translation Reserve 20.54 40,23
Operating profit before working capital changes 712.19 1,313,584
Adjustments for
Non-Current/Current financial and other assets (197.69) 602 71
Trade receivables (323.96) (2.466.73)
Inventories 692,97 (87272
Trade payables (2,073.17) 368.03
Non-Current/Current financial and other 511.97 (225.27)
Cash generated from operations (877.69) {990.14)
. Dircertax paid ( net of refunds) o {229.00} (725.06)
Net Cash fmm Operfmng Activities.......... A o ALMOGEY (1,715.20)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activitics: i . T
Furchase of property, plant and equipment (105.80) (7.62)
Investment in subsidiary - (521.42)
Sale of Investment in subsidiary 991.88 -
Loans and advances given (404.55) (1.251.28)
Other income received 395.99 648.63
Movement in Other fixed deposits with banks S % 5 e . .B80.00
. Netcash used in Investing Activities .......... B _ ,077.52 (2%] oy
C. Cash Flow from Financing activities: -
Proceeds from tssue of shares -
Net Proceeds (Repayment) of borrowings {6310y (198.38)
Finance Costpaid e (35.85} (34.08)
Net Cash used in Fmaﬂcmgjctiﬂnts ..... - o (100.95) (232.46)
Net inerease or (decrease) in cash or cash equivalents ( {130.12) (2,199.35)
Cash & Cash cquivalents as at st April 313.86 2.513.21
Cash & Cash equivalents as at 31s¢ March e 18374 _ 313.86
Add: Bank Overdraft o = 7 i
1 HETH lel movement on disposal nl'sulmdmry momgsE (5. 14Uy :
Add; Cash acquired on acquisition of subsidiary ) 570.05 -
Cash & Cﬂsh equw.nlents as at 3lst M.ucll as per Balance ] 74860 31380

W_\u .




Notes:

a3 Cash and Cash Equivalents included in Cash Flow Statement

Particulars As #1 31.03.2024 As at 31,03.2023

Balances with banks 710.60 19324
Cash m hand 38.00 20062
Total 748.60 313.86

by Reconciliation of changes in liabilities arising from financing activities:

Particulars Short term borrowings Other liability Total Liabilities

As at April 01, 2022 223.38 - 32358
Nei Cash Flows (198.38) (198.38)
Non cash changes/Fair value - - - ]
As at March 31, 2023 25.00 - 25.00
Particulars Short term borrowings Other liability Total Liabilities

As at March 31, 2023 25.00 - 25.00
Net Cash Flows - 1,322.41 - 1.322.41
ton cash changes/Fair value -

As at March 31, 2024 1,347.41 - 1,347.41

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements
I: terms of our report of even date
For KRA & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Fimy's Registration Number: 020266N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

oo R b

Rajesh Gupta Devender Kumar Poter Shilpa Verma
Director & CFO Company Secretary
DIN-08679602 (M. Na_ - 101051

Rajat Goval
Partner ' Managing Director
Membership No. 503150 DIN-01941985
UDIN: 24503 150BKALVH2369

Place: Delhi

Date: 30.05.2024
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Nupur Recvelers Limited

CINGLITIMDL 2N IPLC344TRS

Nutes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
1A aamounts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, anless otherw jse stated |

SOTES TO BALANCE SHLEET AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Mate 1,
A Reportiog Ennty

Mups Fees elers Private Linited (“the Company' | was incorporated on January 22, 2019 The Company™s main bustness s of' nport of ferrous amd non
Jerrous metils fram aveoss the elobe and processing/irading the some on PAN India basis. The eompany gat converted s Uie public Himited company «n
Uiy 4 2

I8 Basis fur preparation

e binesal statemenis have been preparcd on acerual and going concern basis The accounting policses are applivd consstently w sl e pertods presenied
e tinaneal statements. Al assets and liabihities have been classified as current o non-current as per the Company's normal aperating eyele and athoer
crern i set et an the Division W oof Schedule 1 o the Companies Act, 2013 Based on the nature of products and the Time between HEUI SRR O @158t Tor
ecessing and their realisation in eash and cash equivalents, the Company has aseertained its operatmg ovele as |2 manths lor the perpase of current g -
current elassilwanien of assets and [abilitigs,

[ financed statemends are prescnted in INR. Lhe funclionat currency of the Company. hems included in the Nmencial statemonts ol the Company ure
iecvrlad uaing the cursency of Lhe primary economic enviromnent i which the Company operales {the *Tunctonal currency

The eonsolulated finaneial statements have been prepared on the tollowing hasis

13 Lhe Tmancnd statements of the Company and its stbsidiary are combmed on a line-by-hne basis by adding together (e book values of Dke lems of assers,
ikihililics, ineoine and expenses. afier fully elimmating intra-group balances and 19ra-grOup Irsnsactions in secordanee with Accouniing Standard (A8 2 -
“Conssladaed Finane al Statements”

i e consolidated Tnancial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policias for like transactons and alher svents in st gircumstances and
itre presented an the same manner as the Campany’s separate financial statements
e subsidiary considered in these consolidated fnancial statements (s

Nunne of Subsidiary % Share  |Country of Incorporaiion
Ik Metals Reevelers Pyl Lid. B Iy
DANEA LLE 5% UAF
Nupwr Extrusion Pyl Lid %0 I
Nupue Polyvmers P Lid, 95% India
o Business & Advisory Pyt Ld. 80% India

( Starement of compliance

P Trvanersl staienrents: have been prepared o accordinee with Ind ASs notitied under the Companies [Indan Accounting Standards) Rules. 20103 us
wrended ftom me 1o lime - Upto the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company prepared its fnancial statements in accordance with e requiiements of
previeds GAAPR, which includes Standards notified under the Compynies (Accounting Standurds) Rules, Y006

I Use ol estimates and criticsl aceounting judgments 3
I preparation utthe financial statements, the Company makes judgments, estimales and assumptions ahout fhe carrytng amouints of assets and habilities The
stimiles and the associated assumptions ere based en historical cxperience and other (Getors that are considered 10 he relevant Actuol resulls may diller fram

theat estines

Tl estumates and the urderlying assumptions are coviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions to aceountmg estumaies ane reeognised i the period mowhich the
el e rc\r'i}:usl

St pbaments and estimates relating @ the carmying amounts of assets and lisbilities 1relude welil fves af fangible and mnpible assets. mpuirmen
o tanible imacls and intangible assels. provision [or employee benefits and other provisions, recoverabilily of deferred tax assets and commitnens and

CHRTmgenees B

¢

Page 1




tin

il

)

SUAIMARY OF SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Lees ennine Trum comtract with customers

Canrpitv s adopted Ind A8 113 "Revenue from Ceniract 'With Customers” starting Apnl U1, 2018 Revenue fromn contract with customers = 1ecocised
when ihe Company satisfies performance obligation by transferning promised goods and services to the customer Perlormane oblisations ane sabsficd an u
e ol ume. Perfonnance obhigations are said to be satisfied ala point ol time when the customer ohtains contraks ot the 15w

a) Sale ol Goods

Reretiue tivnn ihe sale of goods 1n the course of ardinury uctivities is measured at the fair vatue of the consideration recened of recemable. net of e,
e drscounts and volume rebates Revenue is recugnised when the significant risks and rewards ol tanership have peen tansferied o the buver, rocovery
nfthe consideration s probeble. the associated costs and possible retum of goods can be estimoted reliahly. there is no continimg eltective control over. o
mainigerial s olvement with, the goods, and the amount ol revenue ean be measured reliably The tning of tanslies of rishs and e ards vares Jepending
an the ndividual terms of sale, usually 1z case of domestic, such trassier aceurs when the product 5 seld on ex-work s, bowever, Bar exporis iranster vecers
e T fhie goods omte the relevait carmer a the port ol seller Generally for such products buyer has no reght toreturn

Fereina currency transactions and transistion

Pl fienel staternents of the Company 1s presented m TN, swhich 15 the functional carieney af the Compum and the presentastion carreney fur e e

R HEFLTINRN Y

I prre e he tinancial statements of the Campany, transactions i currencies other than the entiv's funetisnal curreney are recorded at the rates of
exchinge prevailing on the dace of die transaction Al the end of exch reparting period, menatary itemis denaminated i Foreign cuirengees are retransluted o
the rules prevailing ot the end of the reporting period Naon-monetury alems it ure messured in tenms of lestorcal cost o a [T CLreney e not

ramsliied

Finchange diferences ansing on the settlement of monetary items. and on retranslation ol muwngtary lems are ichuded in the stawerment of profit s ks for

tha prernad

Praperty, plant and eguipment

Awtennal properly. plant and equipment is recopnised as an assel 150 is probable that ilure economse benelits associaied 4vith the item swill Tow (o e
Compam and ats wost can be measured rebably This recognition principle is applicd Lo the costs ineurmed initially 1o sequire an e of property. plant g
ciuipment gind also o costs neurred subscquently 4o add 1o, replace part of, or service it All other reparr and muimenangr sosts. mzluding regular servicing,
al reeoznisee inthe staement of profit and loss as incuried. When o replacement eceurs, the carrying ameunt of the replaced part & de-reconnised.

Properiy, plant and equipment are stated at eost, less accumulaled depreciation and impairment. Cost meludes all dircer eosts and expenditures curred 1o
bring the assen 1o its working condition and location for its intended use Trid run expeases tnet of revenqued ar vapatalised Burrowing eosis during the
purion o venstiuction are added w the cost of eligible tangible assets,

oo Juss aosing on disposal of an asset (s determined as the diference between the sale proceeds and the carryimg amount ef the asser, and 15 recounised
e shaement of prolit and Josa.

Depreciativn and amortization of property, plant and equipment and intangible assels

‘
Pupreciation 15 the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful [ife and 15 provided on swrilten down value basis over the usetu!
1k 2is preseribed an Schedule 1 of the Caompanies Act. 2013 unless otherwise specilied Depreciabe wmaum for the assets 15 the cost of an assel loss ity
wataatee] tesidual value. Depreciauon on addivon w/deduetions from fixed assets is provided on pro rata bases fromdto the dite ol scquisibion disposid
epreeitin o assels under construction commences valy when the assers are rcady for their ntended wse.

Financial tnsirumenis

Finaneial assets and financial habilities are recownised when the Company becomes a party-w the contrueumd provisians ol the instrument. Financial assces
amd Tabilimies e mmally measured at far vedue. 1ransaction eosts thal are dird®ly wiiribuiible 1o the deusition or rssue of lnenaal assets and Foaneisd
lizhilitaes other than finaneral assets and financial lizbilities at fic value theough prarit or loss) are added o or dedueted Tom the fair value measured o
il ree wn o financial asset or financi) labitdy The trmsaction costs directly attributable 1o the avquisition of finaneal asseis and Nnane
lahilrticos at air vatue through profil and less are immed utely recognised in the stalement of prolit and luss,

®

.
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EAlectin e interest mcthod
Flie effecine imerest method is a method of ealeulaung the amortised cost of o francial insteument and of alfocatmg Interest income or expense s e

‘elevant pernwd The effeclive mterest rate 1s the rate that exaclly discounts fulure cash receipls o i nients gl the evpecied T ol the finene
inetrnent, o where appropriate, a shorter period

47 Finanein! assels
Finducinl wssets at pmaortised cost
Financial ussets are subsequently measured al amortised cost iF these financial assets are held within o business madel whase objecine s 1o hold these qsses

danht e eallewt contractual cash flows and the comtretual terms of the firancial asser give tise on speerfied dates (reash lows 1t ane solt v pi ments
nraneinal wmd nterest on the prineipal ameunt outstanding.

Financial wxscts measured at fair value

el wssets are measused al fur value Ghrough otber comprehensive ineome if these fingncial assets are held withim a business model & hose abegtive »
tr deld these assets i order (o collect contraciual cash flows or to sell these financial asscts and the contractial enns of the financial asset gne nse on
apuet lied dittes to eash ows that are solely puvments of principal end interest an Lhe principal amount oltstandimg

il ussey et messured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensme weome s carried at lar value twaudh pralil or Joss

Lupsirment of financial asscts

Fans allowanee for expecied eredit Josses is recogrised for finoncial assels messured ot amortised cost und fair value Livough other comprehensive meome

Lass illonwance equal to the bfetme expected ceodit losses 15 recopnised 1 the credit nisk on the Bnancial insiruments has sgniigantly meacased sinee il
recupinien Far finaneial instruments whose credit sk Jas not significantly meressed since iniial recognitien, Toss allowune egual o Telve montts
expected credil losses is recognised

Derecugnition of financial asseis

Tl Compary derceognises a linancial asset anly when the contrictual rights 10 the cash flows from e asset expire. or 6 teanstirs the Nnancial asset and
shstisally all nsks und rewards of ownershap of the asset o arother entety. 1" Lthe Campany neither transfers mor retans subsgantsally all the ks aid
rewards of vanership and continues to control the transierred asset, the Company recognises its retamed interest m the assets and an associted frsbility T'nr
ameLnts QL ey Bave 10 pay. It the Company retans substamtially alk the risks and rewards af awnership of 2 wansferred timancial asset the Company
seies (o recognise the financul assel and alse recognises o collateralised Borrowing ol the provecds recelved

o

V..—

.
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(1)

® Binanco! Labilites and equiny rastraments
* e Tate mas deb or eguits

STe et U W equiny Inslruments issued by the Company are classiiied aevard g to the substange o the comractual ATENECMIENES eslered imo 3 2
Tont Do onadinancai babihny and an equity insirument

Faguats imstrunents

Uty atruTent s any comiract that evidences a residual Interest in the assets of the Company after deductmng sl of s ehilllies Eguity mstrimeszs <2
revnrdad il Lhe proceeds recerved, ner of ditect issue costs

Fimancial Lighilities

Prinde desd iher e ables are mually measured at fair value. nee of ransaction cosis, and wre subsequently measured gl imerhsed cosi ustiag the 2togr 2
erest e methad

Inrerest-resiring bank loans and overdrafts are mitially measured at far value and are subsegquently measured at amortsed cost using the effecline inices 2 o
method

Derevognitiom of Gaancial liabilities

Flie Gy derecognises financial liakilities when, and only when, the Cempany's obligations ore discharged. cancelled or they expire
¢) Deriv ative finencial tnstrumeats

P Vonpuny uses eertam denvateve {inancial wstruments. such us torward curreney contracts, 1o hedge s foreign curceney nisks Such dervatne Hrome -
et el i iceaily recogmesed af far value on the date on which 4 derivative contract s entered inle and are subsequentiy re-measured 1o therr e o -
fiw Lk vatues for forward currency contracts ure marked w market at the end of cach reportng pertod. Derevatrees are camicd as financial assels =g
far wutlue 1 pesitree and as Fnancial liabilzics when the fair value I$ negative

Enmipiuyvee benefits

Defined contvibution plans
Piaments b delined contribution plans are churged as i expense ps they 128 due. Payments made 1o state managed Fetirement benelit schenies are des - w -
ax wlomenis o dedined contribution schemes, where the Company™s eblizations undet the schemes are equivalent o thase arising 1 a defined conine o -

setremaent lene i sehweme

Duefingd benelit plans

Fur defined henelit retirement schemes, the cosi of providing benelhs is determined using the Projected Unit Credin Method, with actuaria? saluss .
caiFied oun e each balance sheet date. Re-measurcment gains and losses of the net delined benefi Haluliny 7 fasseld are recogmised immedsaters <70
Comprehensive Income The service cost, net (nlerest on the ma detined bepefit liability / (asset) 15 reated as g pet expense within emplavment costs

Pasl mers v gust s recagnised as an expense, when the plan amendment or curtailiment occurs. o when any relgged restrucluning vost of ermeate: e s
iy ecagrtied, wlvichever i3 earhior.
Fhe retisement benetit obligation recognised in the balunee shegt sepresemts the present value of the detfred-bene it obhigation, os reduced by the 2ot va =

P sty
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Lonventories

Tventores ace valued at lower of cost and net realizable value (except serap/waste which are vatued at nel realized valuer "Cost® composes ] cost
punehiase, costs of conversion and other costs neurred in bringing the inventory e the present location and condition The eost formula Led s cither it 0
st ot o' specifie identification”, or the "average cost”. as applicable

1MravisioTes

Provisions are recopintsed in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligution tegal or consiiuctive) us 4 result o past event, wineh et
1o rosalt moun outflow of resources embedying econamic henclits which can be reliably estimaed ach provison 16 based on the bes esimite of s
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.

-

Censsruetive ablization is an obligation thag derves from an entity's actions where
(a1 by un estabbshed pattern of past practice, published policies or a sulficntly spesi fi¢ current statement the entiy hus indicated 16 ather pares that @ w !
seve Pt certain respons lities, and

(B0 A resnibl the entidy has created a valid expesiation om the par of (hese othee partics that 10wl discharge those respunsibililes

lIl\'(lH!l’ faney

Tus eapensy for the vear comprises current and deferred tax.

[l tan ctnrent v pavable 1s based on taxable profin for the vear. Taxable profit Jiflers Irewm net profit as repoedcd i the statement of profll and oss becedse
e e e of reamie ar expense that are tuxable or deductivie in ofher years and i Fuctner excludes tems (il are neser wable o deducnible §
Catmpany s Lability for current tax 15 caleulaled using Lax rates and tax laws cnacted i Ihe country Appheable Tax rales for colellaling cureent year means
@y provisien & delerred tax melude Health & Education Cess which has been held to ke deducuble expense as per vanous judwal pronouncemer
Aecordinghy . provision for nceme tax of current year has been werked out atler considerng the deductible health & edueation cess fuad during the vews

Delorred tos s the tax expecied 1o be payable or recoverable on dilferences between the carrying amounts of assels and fabthties inthe Timncil stalemer s
and e eorresnonding tax bases used in the computabion of laxable prolit. wnd 15 geeounted tor sing the bufunce sheet [ibilins method Deferred tas
PPl ar erally recognised Lor all laxable wmporary diflerences. I comrast, deferred tax assets are only recounised W the exient hat 0is probat @

that Nt taxable profits wall be availabie against which the 1emporary differences can be utilised.

Pl carevine amount of delersed g pssets is reviewed @l the end of cach reporting period and reduced to the extent that it s ne longer probuble
sulticient taxable profits will be available to allow all or pan of the asset to be recovercd

Delarred fas assets and labilities are measured using substantively enacted wx rotes expeeted 1o apply L taxable wweame n e vesrs s b tempors.s

ditterenes are especied W be recovered or seithd

Current and Jeterred tax are recognised as 2n expense or income in the siatement ol profit amd foss. exeept when they relate to items eredited o dehied eliner
i other comprehensive incame or directly in cquity. in which vase the tax is also recagmsed 11 other comprehensive income oo direeily neguity

Cashoand ¢Cish Eguivalents

cash equivalents include cash and chegues in hand. bank balences, demund deposits with basks, femitances in lamit anl other shom wom hightv
|

Cushoan
L pevestnsents that are readily comvertible 10 know amaunts of cash and which are subgect o an insignificant nsk of changes in value where ongind
pctue (b s Lhree months or less,

Fovases
Company has adopted Ind AS 116 "1 eases” Starting Apnil 01, 2021, with imitsal date ol application bewne Apnl 01, 2021

e Company apphied Ind AS 116 using the modified relrospective approach with o date of natial applivanon of Aprid 01, 2021 angl accondingly e
connparative Huures have sot been restaled, Morcever. there was ae impact ef inibial applicurpn on (he balanee of retamed carnings os o April (1, 2021

The gevountmg poliey of the Company on adoption of Ind AS 1 16 s detailed below

L @»&W&
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Flie € mmnrpzany as o bessie

At Incentian af @ contract the Company assess whether a contract 15, or contain a lease A contract is, or eonlains. o lease 1l contraet convess the rcht tu
contral the vse of an dentified asset for o peried of ume in exchange for consideration

Il Lampam recosnises 4 npht of use assat and i lease lability at the lease commencernent date, The night of use assetis itiadly measared at cost, which
cunnprises the mital amount of the lease habiliy adjusied for any lease payments made at or before the commencement dace. plizs awy crtial daredt cosds
ineureed and a0 estmate of costs (o dismantle and remove the underlying asscl or to restore (e underbying asser ar the site on wlineh 105 located, less ai

e e ntives receved

e night of use assel is subsequently depreciated usimg Lhe steaight-line method from the commencement date o the curlier ol the end of the wsclul Dile uf v
vt af use asset or the end of the lease werm, The estimated useful lives of right of wse assets ore determumed on the same busis as those of property plant wd
P

i it kit 15 imitially mepsured at the present value of the lease payments that are not pard at the commenceiment date. discounted psmg the Jhe e
rave el e in the fease ar i that rate cannot be readily determined. the Company’s incremental borrowing rate Generadly. the Conipasy uses its inerement.ib
Barpmving sate o8 the diseount rate The lease ability is measured at amortised cost using the etfective mierest method

0 cases of lesses having o lease tenm of less than one year. the amourt of fease payment i recognized as an expense o deer il s

e U simpany as a lessor

When the Company acts a5 a lessor it determines at lease moeptien whegher cach lease is a (nance lease or an operating lease, o classily cach lease. the
Lompais ks wn wveral] assessment of whether the lease transfers substanually all of the nsks and rewards ineidental to ownershap of the underlyving assel
L1 11is 1» the case, then he lease 1s o finance lease: F not, then i1 15 an operating lease. As punt ol this assessment, e Company considers cenam pdcators
sl s whether the lease s for the major parvot the econamic kite of the asser

Rental coime Trom assets held under uperating leases 1s recogized on siranght ine basis

tvestment praperties

Property that 15 held tor long term rental yields or far capital appreciation or ot and that is not oceupicd by the Company. is classificd us investiment
properts Invesiment property is measured initially st cost, including related transaction cost and where applicable borrowing costs Subsequent expundilure 3
il iaxd 1 the desets earrying amount orly when it is probable that futare ceanmmic benelin assoied with the expenditure will Tow t the Company a d
coil uf the ey can be reliably measured. All other repair and mantenance cost arg oxpensed when inearred

Investment property are depreeiated using written down value basis over the useful 1l as presenbed 1 Sehedule [ ol the Companies Aut U3 unless
atlen s specried

Business combinations

Acquisition of subsidiorics and businesses are accounted for vsing the cequisition method. The considerabon Wansferaed m covh busimess caminatien s
sy red s i aggregjm of the a&]mg[[ian dupe Tair values of assels ngCl‘. liahiiics {'rluurr'.;d by the Gruup ta the Tormer owners o the acyLiree ard Cguty
ierests sssued by the Group in exchangs for control of the acquiree.

Cedwal L arising on acquisition 13 recopnised as ui asset and measured al cost, being the exeess of the consideration transferred i the business combination
vt tie Gireaps interest i the et (air value of the identifiable agsets acquired, liabilities assumed and cantingent linhslities recognised. Where the fur valee
ol the idenbifinlte aescrs and liabilitics exceed the cost of aoquisition, afier re-assessing the fair values ol the net assets and contingent lialnlities, the gxcess s
recorned us capial reserve on consolidation, '

@

.
'
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Suguer Recvclers Limited
CINLIT 100D 2019P1L.C334788

Natos b vonsolidated financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

Albu@ounts in dndian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Sote - 4 Goudwill on conselidation

Particukars

As a1 31.03.2024

Ag at 31.03.2023

Pl et asset an the date of acquisition

Cont olinmvestment s the subsidiary (Frank Metals Recyelers Private Limited)

2.797.2¢
(2482.94)

Pantud

314.22

Nate - 3 [nvestments

artieubars

Non Prade Investment (Held at Fair value through other comprehensive income)

b estment in Equity Shares (Quoted):

As at 31.03.2024

As at 31.03.2023

St B33 (March 312023 14,16,335) equity shares of Omaxe Lid 1,282.49 703.92

Lutal 1.282.49 703.492

oszeate amount of queded investments and market value thereof 1.282 49 TR0
-ctegale amount of unguoted investments -

Tutal 1,282.49 703.92

Soate - 62 Othesr bank balances

artculars

Other lived deposits with bank
tosmarked Vived Deposits

Asat 31.03.2024

As at 31.03.2023

- Sepasits with origingl maturity more than 12 months 265 2.65
| 2.65 2.65
Mute - T Other financial assets

ErGae Asn(31.03.2024 | Asat 31,03.2023
tsevured, considered pood
soeooty deposins 12,30 60l

F [.305.41 204 .18

Jutal 1,315.77 871,09

@\N‘"‘*A/

sho
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Note - 8 Deferred tax Asset / (Liability)

I S
Pacticolars

As ar 31,03,2024

As at 31.03.2023

“Lundifale temporary differeneces:
Croa il instraiments

3465

34.65 -
Deduetible temporary differences:
Propects. plant and eguipment & intangible assets 0.92 Lo
Lo ament beaefit Hahilin 279 0.61

Sl insbrumaents 301 31.63

6.72 33.35
Cotal {27.93) 33.35
Ueterved taxes recopnized in YL & Other equity

Catowuliors

As af 31.03.2024

Asat 31.03.2023

Mavement in Deferred taxes (YoY)

Cotieedin P

(6.53) 0.7z
oo znveed i other eguity 64,79 48,73
58.24 19,48

ot - Inventories

atiicuiars

As at 3L03.2024

As at 31.03.2023

s prepared. valued and eertified by Management)
X cost or net vealisnble value. which ever is lower)

it brade

2,762.20

1,752.26

+ odul

2,762.20

1,732.26

Nate - T Trade Reeeivable

Sartieulars

As at 31.03.2024

As at 31.03.2023

el considerad soad

119593

ol considered soud S 2L PN
sl 11,98 -
irtal 1,207.91 3.231.20
= onondstons for expecied credit losses (11.98)
B 1,195.93 3231.20

y,/\,,!r

(e
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I ridde Reeeiv able Ageing Schedule

Pariwculors

a

As at 31.03.2024

As at 31,03.2023

L udisputed trade receivable - considered good

sy nonths 1,111.63 314579
wihs - | sear 4,96 41.81
=2 b 4145 13.6
Do mads 3780
< than 3 vears
il 1,195.93 3,231.20
tspubed trade receivable - considered doubtful
siv penths
(=} [N ) & =
il 11.98
e . 1 3. -
s than 3 vears - -
o 11.98 &

= iwreare no disputed trade receivables

“ oo 1 Cash and eash equivalents

scukirs

As at 31.03.26G24

As at 31.03.2023

soes with banks

el O 7060 293.24
a1 hand 38.00 .62
tal TAR. 043 313.86

N - 20 her finaenciad assets

Fuarticulars

As at 31,03.2024

Axat 31.03.2023

Tzt Accrued on loan R RV 5,12
. cams 1 nsceured. considered good) 210846 1.91
e Depusits (Linseoured, considered good) 3.56 1,917.38
Lotal 2,150.97 1,944.41
Sals < B3 Other current assels
Farticulars Asat 3L.03.2024 Asat 31.03.2023
S enee W Supplivrs 94,39 7026
Lhanees o Enplovees : L.40
Yooaee With Revenue Authorities g 308.97 34.89
2o Bxpenses 1.26 18.73
thher assets 515 (.49
Tal 111,37 130.37

Page 3
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Mupur Reevelers Limited
CINTTATIVODL2019PLC 344788

Nites to vonsolidited fanncial statenients for the year ended March 31, 2024

UM gty in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Mute ~ 1o: Non Controlling Interest

Parviculars

As at 31.03.2024

Asat 31032023

Lot fling Interest

625.53

RIETR S

625.55

500,95

ceosumarised badunce sheet information of subsidiary

Parvieulars

As at3Lo3.2024

As at 31.03.2023

Noecarrent assels

=Wt Recvelers Private Limited 42040 A
Pvamers Privare Lpmijeed 1124 hWiY
“Esrrusion Prevate Limited §0.73 NA
- chosiness & Advisory Private Limited - NA
RTA L * NA 2,98
Lot reid assels
S ieals e elers Private Limited 303128 NA
Soamers Private imited 2538 NA
©obarusion Privaie | imited 16.53 NA
-rbsmess & Advisory Urivate Limited M55 WA
VIARLL S NA 2.1 30,00
LoDt dasets LAY
St Recaelers Frivate Linuted 4.55-1.68 NA
ol mers Private inited 36.62 NA
Puteusion Preivaite Dimited U726 NA
2 ohsiness & Advisory Privale Limied BLIS o] NA
e D NA 2,139.38
Son-current liabilities
o= N omads Reeaelers Private Limited 7330 NA
CPebmens Privie Timited (1.3 NA
s Eazrusion Private [ imited NA
= Busiess & Acvisory Private Limited 2 NA
R R NA o
Surrent Hbilities
Con Metals Reesebers Feivate Limited Tk 20 NA
o Polveners Privage Limited fi3.93 NA
et bsurpsion Private Limited Y67 NA
e Business & Advisory Private Limited 5.34 NA
g e o NA 494,14
Dakal liabilities (B)
o Eendds Reevelers Private Limited 1434936 NA
T Palvmers Private Limited 62.62 NA
Enarusion Private [imited 96.67 NA
<o Busioess & Advisory Private Limited 554 NA
B T I MNA 49919
Nelinaets (A-B)
s S etals Recselers Private Limited O B e NA
S Palsowers Private 1imited {20.00) NA
o Latruston Private Limited u.59 A

2

U




Ty |_§-!iHi‘.lL‘5-._‘- & Addvizory Private Limited 240 A

ST N4 1.0d0 34

Ll subsidizny has been sold on 30.09.2023. Therefore, there is no summarized Balance Sheet information as at 31.03.2024

@
—

i
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——

ili) sumnirised prelit ol loss informacion

[Eurticulars

April'23 - March'24

April'22 - Yrch'2.

!T!nl:d neume

S Netds Revvelers Privite Limited 1.273.66 A
S ura Palvmers Privane Limised 120.33 NA
i\:.[“ i Exarusion Privaie 1imiled - NA
c b & Wisary e ae Limited [9.50) NA

ViR VELGE 3.884.60 579N

Vit glass) fur the year

el Reevelers Privile Limited 21146 A
o Palsmers Privane Limited {2711y NA
Sorsr Datrasfon Privane | imited (031 A
bismess & oy Provate Limited 1401 N

GRS 1) e 27033 26435

o ) j

T eomprelensive incame for the year i

T Matuds Reevelers Privae Limited 26 %4 }

b mers Private | imited (27.00) M
Faormsion T'ivate | iminsd (.41 RN
St & Advisory Privale Limited LLGT N

I RETE.Y *‘BH7_‘

i

= s absidaing s bean sold during the vear. The amount for FY 2023-24 perlains to the period only 41l the date of sle
s Summarised eash Mow information
crrsiiirics existing ax af 31.03.2024 were acquired in FY 2023-24 itself. Thus, no cash flow movement from previous vear end hus been disclosed

Y- 17 Lung Term Borrewings
Poarticufars As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023

M SH I THTITN

Cilinhat 16.18 -
coonirgd
= ren (lery 5 71178 F,
B 727.96 .
- e censtinies Car Loan taken from 1CICT Bank Lid in Tuly 2023, bearing [nterest rate @ 8.95%, repayable in 60 EMIs & Tractor Loan wken from
Cobal 2023, bearing [erest rate @ 11.30%. repayable in 60 EMIs. Both the loans are sceured against the vehicle,
S eseaured Loan taken from various corporales carrying interest rate of [2% 1o 14%.

v = IS Oiher Bimancetal linbilities A %

Sarticulars As at 31.03.2024 Asat J1.03.2023
- 5

i deposil recetved 129.06 115 R

LREH 129.66 L1548

Note - 190 Long term provision

ariicalares

' As at 31.03.2024

Asat 31.03.2G23

Page 3
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Nl - 2005 Short term burrow ings

articubars As at 31.03.24024 As gt 31.03.2023
i b seenred ;
i
Hepvabile on demand :
it Fram Other Yarties
. 5 S,
o Larperaly Deposit (Reter Note 1) 137008 Zrilt
oo o rehaned pariics (Refur Note 2) 61.83
¢ urrent maturitivs of Long term berrowings !
~evired
o RTer Nate 17) 391
L oneecured
. = ]
cis i Reler ot 179 416.71 ]
619.45 2500
Usevnred 1oan taken trom various corporales carrying interest rate o' 9%.
O L secured Loan taken from various related party carrying interest rate of 8% - 19%.
oo - 20 Trade Payables
Cortenbars As at 31.03.2024 Asat 31.03.2023
S stding dues o Micro and Small Enterprises** 03l 208
s anding Jues other than Micro and Small Enterprises 117.11 388.70
ek 117.42 290,84
“o Sipe are certain yendors who have conflinmed that they are covered under the Micro, Smatl and Medium
ciaes Dosylopien Avt. 2006, Disclosures relating to dues of Micro and Small enterprises under section 22
sticre, Skl od Medium Lnterprises Development Act. 2006, are given below:
ol wmonnt aad Inlerest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier @31 2.08

- aunt of inlerest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
sechapment Acl 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier bevond the appointed day

oot ol inierest Jue und payabile for the year of delay in making payment {which have been paid bul
oo the appoinged day doring the vear) but without adding the interest specitied under Micro. Small and
CroLameLnterprises Developnent Act. 2006

o mount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid during the accounting year.

! :
T rrount of Turther interest remaining due and payable cven in the succeeding years. until such date swhen the
et s whove ure achuati pakd e the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible
o ditare ander section 23 of the Micro. Smath and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006.

Y AR .
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Prade Pavables Ageing Sehedule*

Irartienlars

Ay at 31.03.2024

Asat 31.03.2023

e

Due to NMISME

L TN T IR 208
2 il
i & =
< 3 ovears ]
butal .31 2.08
SR r 7 11 \'35"{1
o R osears ) i
ol 117.11 588.76

< o disputed <lies for trade payahbie

* - 22 Oiher finaneial liabilities

Harticulars

Asat 31.03.2024

Asat 31.03.2023

T s able 374 pusri;
e bt vt ¢y 14.78 [
“omasahles R 15.81
Sorees Pasables [2.50 13.23
vis thles 22.60 43797
! oetal 103,73 96.32
Nt = 230 Shart term provision
*articukars As at 31.03.2024 Asal 31.03.2023
ey lagene Tas (Nel ol Advanee Lax) 201,36 21.3%
<l e emplos e benelits 239 0.4
il 204,25 21.62
Note - 240 Other current linbilities
Paroenbirs As at 31.03,2424 Asat 31.03.2023
o dees = ZL2 a3
tiwn [rans custamers - Contraet Liability 307 20,431
34134 2514

2

s
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Nupur Receyelers Limited
CIN:LITI00DL2019PLC344788
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note - 23: Revenue from operations

Particulars

April'2d - March'24

April'22 - March'23

(a) Sales of Products 23 088.82 18.683.34
(a} Sales of Service 19.50 -
24,008.32 18,683.54

Note - 26: Other Income

Particulars

April'23 - March'24

April'22 - March'23

[nterest income on financiat assets carried at amortized cost 595.58 636,24
Profit On sale of Investment 2.34
Foreign Eachange Fluctiation Profit & Loss (18.01)
Liability written back 25.50
Other misc. income 5.08
610.49 656.24

Note - 27: Cost of Materials Consumed

Particulars

April'23 - March'24

April'22 - March'23

Opening Stock
Add: Purehases
Less: Closing Stock

2.429.66

3.439.39

2.429.66

3,439.539

Note - 28: Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Particulars

April'23 - March'24

April'22 - March'23

[mport Purchase (Ferrous and Non-Ferrous Metal) 15,117.87 13.142.04
Domestic Purchases 4,647.27 1.289.18
o -

19,765.14 14,431.22
Details of purchase of stock in trade
[tem Name
Aluminium Scrap/Ingots/Scrap 7.809.03 228.68
Shredded Stainless Steel Scrap 2.443.20 3.458.18
Zine lngots |23.53 498.07
Zine Scrap 3,139.92 1.452.90
Brass Scrap 335.25 269,10
Other 3.549.18 833582

Fdegte 1

M

@y

ol



. §(.‘Iu.-|rjng & Shipping charges and Freight Inward 365.03 187.88

L 19,765.14 14.431.22

Page 2




Note - 29: Changes in stock-in-trade

Particulars

April'23 - March'24

April'22 - March'23

Stock in Trade :

Opening Stock # 3.455.18 879.53
Less: Closing Stock 2.762.20 1.752.26
692.98 {872.73)]

i The Opening stock for the current vear includes opening stock for the subsidiary acquired during the year

Note - 3 Employee benefit expenses

Particulars

April'23 - March'24

April'22 - March'23

Salary and wages 9729 §9.08
Contribution to provident & other funds 428 3.65
Contribution w FSIC/ insurance Linked Expenses 0.50 0.84
Gratuity expense 3.19 116
StalT Welfare Lxpenses 5.48 .00

110,74 99.33

Note - 31: Finance costs

Particulars

April’23 - March'24

Aprii'22 - March'23

Interest Expense 3113 21.80
Baok Charges 5.69 9.3
30.82 31.03

Note - 32: Depreciation and amortization

Particulars

April'23 - March'24

Aprif'22 - March'23

Deprectation on Property, plant & equipment

[9.11

6.00

19.11

6.00

N

oy

o
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Note - 33: Other expenses

Particulars

April'23 - March'24

April'22 - March'23

Commission Expenses .45 9.64
Freight Outward 14.05 13.37
Weighment Charges 0.96 1.1
W ebsite Charges 0.62 0.44
Fraveling expenses 1.14 0.12
Loading & Uinloading Expenses 8.70 13.56
Advertisement Expense 0.94 2.19
Communication Expenses 0.60 0.48
Business Promotion .72 1.56
Conseyinee Bapenses ) 1.57
Consumables 5.80 3413
Povwer and fuel 17,54 8.24
Sorting kxpenses 21.00 20010
USK Expense 34.99 26.00
{Directors Sitting fee 1.35 1.05
Listing Charges - 21.76
Security Expenses 6.67 3.76
msurance Lxpenses {).54 0.49
Interest and Penalty - l.2#
foent Lxpense 2361 18.30
Furnace expenses 24.09 32.36
Lesal & Professtonal Fees 25.74 40.66
Labour Charges 8.00 72.89
Packing Expense 0.12
IMiscellaneous Expenses 22.42 3.96
Pollution charges 0.10 0.24
Office Expenses 50.30 1.87
Postage churges - 0.01
Payment o Auditors# 3.39 300
Printing & Stationary (.58 0.48
Repair & Mainenance- office 3.24 3.67
Tob Waork 0.31
Luss on Sale of Tixed Assets 8.40
Provision for doubtful debt 11.98
Bad Debts 5.71
306.78 311.56

# Mayment to Auditors comprises

fa

Particulars

April'23 - March'24

April'22 - March'23

Audit Fee 2.0 2,50
Tax Audit Fees 0.530 0.30
3.39 J.00

Page 4
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Note - 34: Income Tax Expenses

Particulars April'23 - March'24 | April'22 - March'2]
Current (ax 389.08 342.10
Taxation for earlier years 12.07 53.63
Deferred lax (6.35) (0.731
395.50 395.00

A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income fax

rate to the profit before income taxes is summarized below:

Particulars April'23 - March'24 | April'22 - March'23
Profit before incaome taxes (A) 1,257.58 1.893.78
Tax Rate (B} 25.168% 25.168%
Tax Fxpense at Statutory tax rates (A*B) 316.51 476.63
Adjustments:
Add: Permanent difference on account of disallowance of CSR 8% 654
expenses ’ ke
|.css: Taxation for earlier years 12.07 53.63
Less: Subsidairy profit {Non taxable) {70.30) (142.03)
Add: Profit on sale of subsidairy [18.41 -
Adid: Other adjustment 10.01 0.23
Income tax expense 395.50 395.00
Tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 395.50 395.00
Note 35: Larning Per Share
(A) Reconciliation Of Basic And Diluted Shares Used In Computing Larning Per Share
Parficulars
Basic earnings per equity share - weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding (Nos) - Original number of 10,000 10,000
cquity shares
Add: Impact of shares issued during the year
Ronus shares issued on 14.09.2021 1,50,90,000 1,50,90,000
Eresh Issue of shares on 21.12.2021 57,00,000 57,00,000
Bonus shares issued on 25.02,2022 20.79.996 20,79,9506
Bonus shares issued on 24,12.2022 2.28.79,996 2,28.79,996
Bonus shares issued on 21.03.2024 2.28,79.003 2.28.79.003
IS:.lsw |.:arnmgs per cqu:ty-sharc - wmghtc.d average number 6.86,38.995 6.86.38.995
of equity shares outstanding (Nos) - Closing
Addi{Less): Effect of dilutive shares (Nos) . -
Diluted eurmngs per equity share_- weighted average o 6,868,095 6.86,38,995
number of equity shares outstanding (Nos)
{B) Computation of Basic and diluted carning per share
Particulars
Basic and diluted earning per share
Profit aller tax 720.82 1,222.26
Basic FPS (In Rs.)/ Diluted EPS {In Rs.} [.05 1,78
@W ' 1 Page 4
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Supur ltecyelers Limited
CINITH0DL2Z0019P1L.C344788

SNotes to eonsolidated Financial statements for the sear ended Murch 31, 2024

(Al amuunts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
sote 360 Emploayee benefit Plan
(At BDefined benefit Plan

The detined henehit plan operated by the Group is as below:
Retiving gratoity

“I'he Croup has an obligation wowards gratity. a defined benefit retirement plan covening eligible employees The plan provades for a lump-stim
et vested employees at retirement. death while i employment or on termination of employment of an amount equialent tn 26 davs
sitlary pavable for each completed year of service. Vesting geeurs upon completion of e years of service The Group does not make any
Comtriitons o gratuily funds and the plan 1s unfunded, The Group accounts lor the latility for pratuity benefiss pavahle 1o the future based

vavan sennwnal valugtion

T he defined henefit plans expose the Group to a number of actuarial risks as below:

i) Imierest risk: A decresse i the bond interest rate will merease the plan kability

10y Salaey risks The present value of the detined benefit plan liability 15 caleuluted by referenve 1o the future saluries of plan parhicipants. As

such. an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan s by

{e} Longsevity visk: The present value of the'defined benetit plan liability s caleulated by reference w the best estimate ol the mortiiey of plan
participants An increase in (he life expectancy of the plan participams will increase the plan’s liability

The followine table seis out the amounts recoenised in the financial statements

(i) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) during the year

(¥ in Lalhs)

PFarticulars

As at 31032024

Asat 31.03.2023

['resent value of D3O a1 the beginning, of the vear 243 us
st Sarvice Lot 0413 =
Lurrent servige cost 297 1.1
lntorest cost 017 (G
Actuzrid boss arising from changes in financial assumplions .04 {16y
Acturial loss wrising 1rom changes in experience adjustments 5.53 LS
Venetits pan -
Present value of DDBO at the end of the year 1114 243
{ii} Change in fair value of plant assets during the year

Particulars Asar 31.03,2024 Asat 31.03.2023

Tair s ilue of pian assers i the beginning of the year

Intereal meame

Implover contributions :
Henebits puid g 5

Falr valte of plan assets al the end of the year

{iii) Amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet

Particulars As at 31.03.2024 Asat 31032023
Proseut valuwe of DBG al the cod of the year 118 243
Fanr walue o phan assets ot the end of the year 2 -
et Lighilily recognised in the Balance Sheel 15.14 T4
(iv) Compunents of employer expense

Particulirs Asat 31.03.2024 AS At 3132023
Lurrenn ser ey gl 297 110
st Service Cost 0.03 -
Interest st 07 SRV
_I-‘..\pcnw recognised in Statement of Profit ¢ and Loss 319 116

.

2
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{(¥) Oiher comprehensive (income) / loss

Particulirs As a1 31.03.2024 As al JT03I 2023
Aenigrinl koss arising from changes in finaneial assumptions Dt il bag
et toss arising from changes in demographic assumplions -

Actugrial foss anising from changes it experienee adjustiments 553 45
Remeasurements recognised in other comprehensive income S5.50 0.249
[vit Natore and extent of investment details of the plan asseis

Particulars Asat 31.03.2024 As at 31032023

Staite aned Cemral Seeuritics :

[Fhonds
Pspeciat deposits
[Tmurce managed lunds -

(vl Assunplions

Particulars Asat 31.03.2024 As i 31.03.2023
[¥aveun Rate T A", T A"
Hate of mercase m Compensation levels [O% - 15 1% 1y
Hate ol [deworn on Plan Assels TS NA
(viii) Sensitivity Analysis

Partivulars As at 31.03.2024 Asat 31.03.2023
Phane 1iahiliy 11,15 142
Ierewse Discount Rage by (0,.5% (0.1 ol
Peereuse [hscount Rate by .5% 017 il
Ingrease Salary Inflation by 0.5% 016 0.4
Ieeresse Salary Inllaton by 0.5% {0,167 IRIRE}

(18 Behed Contribution Plan

Provident fumd and pension

L secordance with the Emplovee’s Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1932, ¢ligible emplovees of the Company are eatitled 19
receive henefits in respect of provident fund. a defined contribution plan. in which both employees and the Compuny make muosthly
comrihutions wea specified percentage of e covered employvees” salary. The contribitions. as specificd under the aw, are made 1w the

crplinvee providen fund organizanon (EPFOb.

Tl letal eapeises recognised i the statement of prafit and loss during the vear on acconnt ol delined contribution plans amounted Lo s, 2 03

Lakhs (PY" Rs |73 Lakhs)

P
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Sapr Reeselers Limited

CINLITIN0OD209PE 344788

Saotes (e consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 20214
AR nounts o badian lRapees in Lakhs, anless others ise stated

Nate - 37 Sezment Reporting

Ihe Giroup s primariiy engaged in the busimess of impon of ferrous and nen Terrous metal serap and provessing/trading of the same aeress the globe
avewndance with the requirement of [nd AS (08 - "Operating Scements' Operating seaments have been identified bused on how the Chief Operatmg Ducision
S iU e s and assesses the Group's performance. wiich s on the basis of the diferent gevgraphi arcas wherein major shiies within the

Lrristl v o by

1t armicutars Asat 3032024 | As 31032023
brigomie
I, Sestieal Risenue
e IR.123 72 ) HEd T6
Eoaelacy SR #7688
24, (HI8, 52 18.683.54
< memen) Reanln it rafit before tax)
N onging UTRZS 132045
s 279 33 Hid 33
: 1.257.58 1,303,78
. Cineetal Ean ployed { Asser-Liabilivy ) {excluding non controlling interest)#
"Il B.357.32 T2 63
el JIR 02
H.857.32 TAMLS

= Tl wrowp s ever s Bisinens wits dae 1 one subisidiary overseas which has been sobd during gie curvent vear Therefoee, there are no nversens Talunee of gssers and labit s as

St N

Sote - 38 Contingent Linhilities and commitment

1 The Helding Campans has recerved a demand Order for AY 2022-23 trom the Income Tax Department under section | 56 for an amount ol Ky 130,54 330
The demand prinnan b periaing to certain additions made by the Incorme Tax Depaniment after carnyang oul the serutiny assessmenl under section [43(2) ol the
oo s At oy has Alled an appeat against the Order with the CITEA) on 120642624 and s conlident of having the faveurable decision on the
some il the apped 15 disposed of?) the amount has been diselnsed os & contingent Babiling.

vl Pl Elebdine Compans s provided bank guarantee to Indraprastha Gas Limited for Rs 264 825

Sule - 3 Stement of Relited Party Disclosure

tat Listof velated parties and related prty relationship

Rohitedd ety relationship

Mame of the reladed party

 R—
ey Manaseaend Pecsonal {KMP)}

Rajesh Gupta thlanagasg Dirggtory

Dewender Boumviar Poter C1recion )

Rapal Kumar Vol { Dirztior

Sanjeey Kumas Rastow (Dhegetor)

Kaunshal Pareck - {Director = Subsidiary)

Gauray Gupta - ¢ Director - Subaidian |

Witrun Jain - (Director - Subsidian )

Ansh Jam - [Director - Subsidiary

Palabh Jam {Dreclor)

Mugmr Gupta | Directon

Relatives of KM

Shikha Gupa

Anoop Garg

Kanta Ram

Priyva Garg

Sandlai Gtﬁera

Sumer Chand Garg

Entitics in which KA/ Relatives of KMP can exercise

TR Hands lawvestment Private Limd

RUNT Ravy clers IPve | td

Suer Chand Gaeg VLT

Waipur Rakal

Rajesh Gupta HUF

Anoop Garg HUF

Wupur Lnfrstech

L sl Fanaeciad Services inited




testnesaclions anidl halances

1
i
|
i

| Sature of Framsaclion hey Relatives of Entitics in Tatal
I Management LTy which KMFP s
Personnel Relatives of
! (RMP) KMP can

EXLrTIse

significant

infMuence
Anterest un | oan Paid
31 Nturehy, 2024 = 4 24 HY AR
3 Nech, 2023 - ol 4,74 R
Enterest Received
31 March. 2024 & . 461 .01
21 Mareh. 2023 - E | 4% | 4%
Barrowing Reps ment )
i nrgh, 2024 52.20 - 142845 1ABD63
Nl 2023 | 38 1AMIT .63 1,009 01
Burrowing Taken
21 Murch, 20 62,43 - 1428 45 | 497 28
30 Ndupch. 2023 - - 023 63 V1A 03
Lo & Adbvanees Given
T 20 - - 207 11 207.11
i A hweh. 2033 - - 314 59 319.5%
Hepavment of Tuan & Advanees
e - . 103.84 103 84
33 Npeln, 2023 - B ALY AT
Iirector Kemuncration
B Nl 2124 49 82 49,82
TGl 23 43.20 - 43.20
Sulary
i Nlarch, 2924 - - 5 =
L Morch, 2023 - 60U - 0.4
Hent Paild
31 March, 2024 - 9.00) - PRI
1 Mnpch, 30903 - 9,04 - a.00
Bustus sbares issued - .
M Nreh 324 832.04 82742 .37 16660 23
31 A%k, 2023 83204 #2742 0.7 1,660.23
Nourehase '
3 Vurch, 2024 - 4.676.18 34670 18
A Mapch, 2023 = 638,63 636 63
Sales
P31 Mareh, 2024 g ’ §.107 40 §.107.40
3 Mareh 2H33 - 2000108 201104




Babance Qurstanding at the cad of the vear

Nature of Transaelion key Relatives of Entities in Total
Managemenl KMP which KNP/

| Persunnel Relatives of

i (KM KMP can

| EXLILC e

"Remunevation Pavable

2 Ntarch, 2024 0.66 - - 0.60

S ALureh. 2025 7.27 412 - 11.32

Cntervest Receivabile
ALl 2024 : 2 747 747
VT N bareh 23 = : 14% 1 4%

Trade Keveivabie
R March 2024 - - 290,76 190,76
i3] Murgh, 21123 - = 436.43 436,43

Nate - Cupital management

[ ot s cupin | pomepement abjecnve 15 18 maximise the ol shareholder retum by optimising cost of capital through Bexible capiat struciure thar
cappente grow Ll Further, the Group engures optimal credi rigk profile to mamtainfenhance credit rating

The Grenp deiermimes ihe amount of capial required en the-basis of annual operating glan and long-term strategie plans. The funding reywirements are met
ot interinn aecrnals and long-termsshort-term borrowimgs. The Group monstors the capital structure on the basis of Net debt i equey ratic and matunty
sradile of the waernil dehi portfoho of the Group,

Las e purpese of capital management, capital includes ssued equity capilal, securities premium and all other reserves Met Jebt meludes all Teng and shon-
term uwrowings s reduced by cash and cash equivalznts and margim meney held with fnancial instilubons

[ tolowang bl summanses tee copial of the Group:

T Asat A al

Pacticutar s Murch 224 | 31st March 2023

Fuuins (1) B.557 32 P20 08

cil L.

! S TiTmas £19.45 2540
Toomips=derma Donmowings ik T2T 86 -
1w el sl gl nstinions i) : 2
Loy Utk cashovguavalents v 4860 11386

Nebilebt [isii-rii-ing S08.81 -28886

Tatal capitil recuiny + netdebi) 9,156.13 703179

Sl debl e vapial st o7 Y]

Lderes ) corverame el £1317 18 Findoee cos) AR HEAD

Narte = 4F Tnapaivinent ol Assels

I qeesrdinee witls the Indian Accounting Standard (IndAS-36) on “Impairment of Assels™ the Group has. during he year, carmied oul an exercise off
rden i e e assers it may Beve been impaired in respect of cash generating unit in secordance wath the said Tedin Avcounting Standard Based on the
ST B P Joss 18 reguired as gl March 31, 2024




Note - 42: Financial lnstruments

TR node gives g overvion of the significance of financial instruments for the Growp and provides addivonal infocmation on hatunee sheet iems that centan
Fsrzial fstruments The significant accounting poliey in relaton o financial instruments 15 comained in Mot 1{ 120wy

ab Fimancinl nssets and liabilities

Pleg detlow e @kl presents e carmying vatue and fare value of cach category of ingacial assets aid liabifities as at March 31, 2024 and March 31 2023

eont 31,0522

(¥ in Lakhs)

dEarticulae Amurtized Cost ENTOCT FYTIL. Total carrying
and Luir v lue
Finamcial \gsots=
E!mcg[men::\ - | . 282 49 [, 2B2 449
Al e des i 1493 43 - 1095 43
Cashrand coshegunatenis 748 60 TR G
Pather bunl Balinees, 263 Th3
Cither Povanial assers 3dbB 73 i e 74
’ 541391 1,282.49 6,696,41]
Fonancial Lishitity = )
Basrrgean 1,347 41 & 1,347 .41
Lo Ir.42 - 117 42
LaET tamensh Laky bites 230,39 - 23039
Vot 310322 1.695.22 . 169322 |
Mt JLA3 2024 (F in Lalkhy)
[Farticutars Amartized Cost FVTOLCT YL Tot carrying
; and fiir value
Phastncial Asseds
CTveshInens & 0392 703 42
Vade recadisabes 3.23PEU priit 1 ek 1
Loastamd wash euns alents 313 Re 33 En
vathier bank bpypges 265 265
ol e ial assels 2,815,350 - 2415350
6,363.27 703,92 7.067.13
Famacia ] Dadyilicy =
IRarrems oo, %
i prnalshos 23,00 - 25.00
T Pl Dl lnes 594 &4 % 39084
i 21180 . 2180
wdtosany 827.64 2 42764
»

I




S et vatie of alleter financel asset and Labilits carmed at amemze cost = equal to their camying vatue as ar balance sheet dates due to short term nalume

st pssets and habaloy

Ll Faair value Bievarehs

The lulloveine mhle prosides an analysis of financial tnstruments thay are measured subsequent 10 mitial recegrilion at fur vahue, geouped i .oy ¢l I 1o Level
Foas dusorbed below

Cueted prives im0

ive market (Level 11 This ievel af mersrchy mcludes Bnancial asseis that are measured by reference 1o quoted prices n active
lies. Tiis Yevel of hierarchy ineludes Group's imvestmeant in quetes equity shares

ket tor wential swssets ar hiabi

Valuation technignes with abservable inputs {Level 2k This level of hierarchy inchudes Nnaneial assets and habilines, measured using npuis other than
Juiied pricos mcluded wethin Level 1 that are observable for the asset or habiliny, enher direcily (e, s prices) or indirectly fre . denved Trom prices) Lo
coes et fold an csen b by that fall imte ths category

\alwstion teehnigues wilh signifieant unobservable inputs (Level 3): This level of hicrarchy includes faneial asyets and Labaliies mewsured usimg inputs

it are net hised on observable marker data (unabservable inpus ). Group does nat hold amy asset/labiline that a3l mie this eategory

Particnties Level -k
Asal 31032024 JAs a 31.03.2023
Cigistad comty st el | 28249 T3 92

v Fimamyinl risl manazement

1 The Groue's setiitios are primanly exposad 10 a market risk arising from movement in faeeipn exchunge 1o foreign exchange nsk. price rish

sk

Nature of risk and instrument effected

Risk management policies

Akt sk - correnicy sk
|

The luctuanon 0 foreign currerey eschange rates may
have a petential impact on the stalement ol profit and loss
for the wems that gre subject lo curreney risk which
includes trade payahles

Groun dees pot hedee s Loreizn
exchange risk as il s reguiced 10
completely pav For the maenal o
advancy.

Tkt Tisk - nterest e oish

Imterest rate risk s measured by usmg e cash ow
sensiiviy lor changes i vanable mterest Tates Any
movement in the reference rales could hdve an mpuel on
the Group's cash Mows as well us costs Group dous nol
have any borrowings ol viriable nwerest rabes. Thus. Lhare
15 nuo nterest mate sk for Lhe Grou

Dechne i the vihue of eguity nstruments. Croup has
invested i eyguily snstrunwents of one Compiny whose
shares are Yisted on e swek oxchange The price of hese
shares can increaserdecrense wineh can etteet the value

Yhe Holdmg Company s not
holdimg  these sheres lor trading
instesd these shares have been held
by the Company  Tos dong lerm
purposcs as the Cempany  sees
vatlue 13 these imveshinents. Tl
trvestments arg not achively hedget!
by the Holding Company

Crocht risk

Credit risk iy the risk of Mnagcul loss ansg Tom
cotmter-party lnilure te repay or service deb uceerding ta
the ventraelal twems  or  ebligaions  Credit nish
encompasses both the direct risk of defhull and the sk of
deterioration of eredivworthmess s well as concentration
risks. The instrument that are subjugt e credit nisk
invalves trade receivables, nvestments, deposits and
loans, cash and cash equivalgnis et Mone af the
fingneial instruments of the CirBup resulls in maternal
concentration of credit risks

The Group has o palicy of dealing
aily st wredil o worthy o coun
parties (e rish managemen
policies mvelves eredit approval
and mentring Priishices.
counterparty  credit policies and
[imits

ll.uq-.ndity M=k

Ligquidity risk refers o the misk that the Grronp cani
meet its fnancial obhgations. The obiective of Tuguindity
risk management is o maintnn sullwient Dgudiny and
cnsure  that  Funds are  availuble for wse a5 por
requirciments

The Group manages g liguidity
pstbians trough el Gish Jow
seersals, (hher risk monagement
poliwies  mvolves  proparing el
menitwring lorecasts of cash fows,
cash manasement pobicies.

oy




iy Liuidity Risk - Maturities of financial liabilities
o below aisalyse (e Group's financial liabilities ino releyant WAL growpings hased an their contriactusl matu ntes
Phe simeunts diselosed i e table are the contraclual undiscounted vash flows Balances due within | 2 months cqual their carrving balances us the impact of

Sacethile ol st

wtraetunl madneitics of fingnciak linhilities Less than 1 Year I-5Year Muore than 8 I'oitnl

! Y ear

[Aval 3032024

SO Lo hearowin g H149 43 w - 1945

L TR I B 72766 4 727 9%
1742 - 11742

cOIer hvanenl B bdities I00.73 129 66 " 23139

; 837.60 B57.62 - 1.692.22

Asann L0 2003

R e et s 500 = . 234
500 84 = = 500 K4
532 11548 - 211,60

206 115,48 - H17.064

Hidh Priee Risk - Seeurity price risk

f VML 1 iy

e Lo s oxposed Lo equity price risks arising from cqualy invesimants held by the Holding Company and classified in the balance sheer as fur value
Pipyz i

Lyuity price sensitivity analysis
P semsi it aialvais below have heen determined based on the ERDOSEIE L0 equily price risks at the end ol the year
Py priees Rad been 3% hgher/lowear

s aneame o the vear ended 31t March 2024 would mergeseddecrease by INR &4 12 Lakh {ior the your ended 314 March 2023
ease e INR 2133 Lakhi as a result of the chunge in fie value of equity investment mensured af FVTOCT

e carn|

BN PO

Nt - 3 Acyuisition of subsidiary

e Ve company aegurired e subssdiary Frank Mutals Recyclers Private Lunited in 14 March 2024 Fair value of identifiable assets acquired, and
S e sdemied s e date of HCQuIsILon 18 as below

rticud Fair value on

. date of

| acquisition

=

[Sun-current ety 142040

I

SR gL 343408

!'J whid assels | A 4,551.08 ;
iNon-derrent ihilines 730 33

[Curzont Fiabaligies 70920

| Fotal Yabilities 1] 143953

i! ens Past icuisition profit [C] 11.43

L ; s
air value ab identitinble net assets | D=A-B-C| 3,103.72 =

By sake acuuired g o O g0} 2,482.98

(Comsideraion dusehirped 2797 20

i('ﬂ‘fl‘il arising vu conswlidation -314.22

i~ Ui



Soupier Beewglers Linvined
EENELAT L0 L HM P L 344758

Mutes to gonsolidated finnncial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
1AM armownas i Todian Hupees in Labkbis, unless otherwise siated

Mute 44 Snement OF Ner Assers And Profie Or Loss Atrributable Yo Oweers And Micorin Interest

Additianal Informadicn &5 réqared for Parent Company & Subadian Company Under Schedule [0 of Companies Ao 2013

EARIAR T
Ner Assets ie.. Taral asssens Share in Profid Shure i other Share in Voral Comprehensive
nrinus Liabiliries Comprehensive Inconic Income
Particulars As b of Amguni As %o of Amount s b or AT Ay by of E
consolidated | { wn Jakhsp censolidated Cinfakhs! | consolwoied | (i lakhs) comseldated o lakhsg
net assets profit or loss Qcl compelhgnsive
income

A Haliling

Nupur Heevelers |imired

Avmmnl 93 1% B.50] 59 67 B 384,71 ] F SOE IR TH &% (AR
“u el vonsohdared i asser & 1o somprehonsive

USRI

. Subisicliaries

1. Frank Metals Recvelors Py Lid.

Ao 0, 1% 914 1 1% 914 0.0% O.7% 914
Mo consoiudated net asset & Total comprehensive

gl e

20 Nugue Earrusion Py L,

RALTREGT .0 fdly O (%) (025 0% - 00 i e
“a ol comsolidaied nel assed & Voinl comprehensive

LLIES 11

3. Mupur Polymers Pot, L,

Saneunt 0,335 (27001 3.0% {26474 0% - -1 G (P d7y
Solcormalinfaned st sset & Tatal compreliensive

fHicame

4. Eligu Rusmess & Advisery Pyt Ll

s 0.2 1401 1.3% 12 AR - {5 1121
b od conmalisared ver asser & Toral comprehensive
| e

L UBANTA LG ¥

Apgtouind 0.08% = 16 5% 142 46 LR 148 I 0% FR2in
ool cansaliclided net usser & Total eomprehgngive
tiwinne
|

O Manarity imcrest

RYEETEH G.E% G625.55 16 3% 141 26 | % 1006 11} %, 15152
Tl wonsalilard oen s & Tomd comprebensive

(A0

| ctal 10000 9,183.87 100, D0t 862,04 100,06, 521577 14D AH) % 1,390 55

TFws subsidinry lias been sold on 304092023, Therefore, there is no Net Asset informition as at 3103 2024, Further. The profil and loss amounts B FY 252324 pertams i the perssd

vy ] e doe ol sabe




JE U3 201

Nt Assers i.e. Total sty Shure in Profit Share in ather Share in Total Comprehensive
evimus Liabilires Comprehensive Tncome Income
Particulars As % of Amaene s ool A As Sl At A By Amwwunt |
consalidamed |+ e Lkl cansolidated L lakiest [ consolidated | Cm lakhs conaalubied | Tk
el awsgls profinor logs acl compielinsive i
mcanie ‘
A Nuldting
Super Reevelers bamined
e 86.2% T2 63 62.3% 934,43 110 % (378 06] 43 2% $in 34
Boal crmsolitated net asser & Total comprehensive
AT
!
1. Subsiiharies !
1. Erank Mietals Reexclers Pat. Lid,* i
Kircmeme NA A MA NAT A WA A WA
1Moot vonse whited nel ssaet & Total comprehensive
:Uli.'ll:\
5 Supur Evirasion v, Ll”
r| w1 MA MNA WA M MNa A NA A
[eateonsaislared netasset & Total comprehensive
Ililul'llil_'
|3 Nupnr Polymers Pyr bad *
LIt NA MA A NA My A A A
el esmsoliviied et gsset & Tannl compreliensive
A MA [ as WA MNA MA NA NA
| et anselidaied o wsset & Potal eomprehensive
g
IANTALLL
" 3.9% 31502 1939, 28781 -5 1% 17.57 040 1834
[ tea consolidted el asset & ofal comprehensive
|III\'\'-|';I\'
|
[ Minoriny inte
iennt o Ay BOC 95 18 Y 276,52 -l iy |87 25 4% wran
Lol dated net e & Toral omprehensive
[Ta1a1 100,03, 8,121.50 160,0% 1,498.73] 100, {343.62 1.0, 155 10)

* AT the Company

ve becane subsidiony during the current vear

e



Nupur Reeselers Limited
CINITINDL2019P1LC 344788

Neetes to vonslidated financisl statements for the vedr ended March 31, 2024
tAlamusnts in Indian Rupees in Lakhs, unfess uthierw ise stated)

NMITES ON ACCOUNTS
45 Bisclosures for leases under Ind AS 116 - “1eases™,
The Group has entered into short term Jease fless than one yearyand license agreements for taking warehuuse space - odlice space
on runtal basis.
The specified disclosure in respect of these nréemenits i& given below:

Particular For the Year | Fur the Year
ended March | ended March
Ji, 2024 30, 2023
Reeagnized in Statement of Profit and Loss
(1) Lease payinents 10 Sandhya Gupta { Warehoose Space) J Q)
i) Lease pavments Sudesh Kumar, Kaviw Gupta, Sumanlaia Gupta (O1Yice Space) .50 36 |

Note (1} The Group has given refundable. interest res security deposits under ihe AFACEITENL

46 Fureign Curreocy Transaction

Nature of Transaction Asat ALt
31 March, 31 Mareh,
2k 2123
Vitue ol import on CIF Basis (Raw Matera] and Stock 1 1 radke |8.55] 13 ERNE
Valuz of impert on CIF Bases (For other Expunse 1 & shipping and insuranige ) A

»

47 Raw material conspmed
Nature of T ransaction REF Ak al
31 March, 31 Alurch,

224 23
Imporied raw materiai 242066 439 59
Yo of imported raw material 10" o Jo e
indigenous ey muterial - v-]
Yool indigenous raw material "y 1% ;

48 Corporate Social Responsibility ((SR)

Nauture of Transaction Asat Axat
31 Narch, 31 Murch,
21124 23
Amoun required 1o be spent by the com pany dand g the vear 299 B{ALY
amuunt gf expenditize incurred, 240y 2t i

st fal! ab the end of the vear 5
Total of previeus years shorifall

ILeasen for shortfal] A NA
Nature of CSR activities Ldugation Educalion
Detenls of related pary lransactions, Hil Nil

49 Disclosure on significant ratins

Particulurs As at An it i Change*
30 Mgl 31 March,
2024 2023
Current Ratio Fatil 871 Aty
Debt-Eaguity Ratio, a4 1., kT Ty L
el Service Coverage Ratio 3507 223 -3t
Iietuen on Cauity Ratio [ER{] .20 SE )
[veniory tormaver ralio S04 10,20 -21%
Teade Recevabies wirngver rmtin 20,08 578 Ty,
Trade payables umover ratio LRG0z k25 S250
Net capital wurnover ratio 408 343 EaL
Nel prodit ratio [IRIN] 1108 SRR
Return on Investment 052 138 -3 | By
Return on Capilal emploved i [ K] SA7%
oy -

az Ppuer)




Mupur Recyelers Limited
CINITLODDLZNT9PLCI44TER
Nutes to consilidated financial statements for the yvear enided March 31, 2024

Reazon for changs i ratio: The Holding Company has acquited sipnificant sibsidianes dunng the vear Due o this thens =
-ugmﬁlﬁuﬂl chanpes i ralin

Methodalogy:

Current Ratio = Current Asset [ Current Linbality

. Debi-Equity Raton = Total Debt @ (Total Debt + Equity)

Drebt Service Coverage Rano = EBITDA /! Fimangg Cost

Return on Equity Rativ = Profil Atter Tax / Total Equity

~Inventory Turnover Ratio = Purchase / Tnventory

Trade Receivable Tumover Batio = Revenue from Operations / Trade Roceivabla

Trade Pavable Turover Rptio = Purchase * Trade Pavable

Met Cap “urnover Ratio = Revenue froms O rativns {Current Agset - Current Laability !
Met Profit Rato = Prolit Alter Tas - Revenue from Operations

10 Beturn on lovestment = Net income on investment 2 Cast ol Fquity Investiment

1E, Retuen on Capiial Employed = Profit After tax 2 (Towd Byuity - Tutal Debny

= . R T B

S Other Notes
ty In the oprman of the Board of Direciers and Management, alk the essets other than, Property, Plant and Egquipment, [rlamnble wssets
and non-current investments have a value on realisaiion in the ordinary course of business which s al keast equal to the meunt a1
which they ars staed

fir Fugures for the presous vear have been re-prouped: ressranpedd restated wheseser necessary to make thermn comparable with those
ol the current year

\x per guy report of even date For and on heball of the Board of Directors
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